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From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern-ind.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:46 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

No problem, great & thank you! 

Have a great day! 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:19 PM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 

Hi Jessica,  

My apologies, I just returned to the lab from an appointment.  

The sample has been activated for the quickest TAT - 3 day TAT – due 5/19. I will try to get the results to you 
early morning Monday.  

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:29 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  
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Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Yazmeen, just tried calling you. Can you please re-run it? A quick TAT is preferred as client is looking to start the job 
next week. My number is 201-725-7667 if you need to reach me.  
 
Thanks and have a great day! 
Jessica 
 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 4:14 PM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 
Hi Jessica,  
 
The sample is out of hold – would you still like us to re-run?  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

 
 

From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 1:37 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Yazmeen, 
 
I passed along the SPLP results to the review engineer. One of the lead results looks like it failed. It is over the splp 
standard and greater than the soil conc. Is there a way to re-run this analysis? 
 
Please let us know your thoughts. 
 
Thanks, 
Jessica 
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From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 10:55 AM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 
Good morning,  
 
Please see attached. Let me know if you need anything else.  
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

 
 

From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 10:49 AM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Good morning! 
 
Hope this finds you well.  
 
Can you please send us the EDD and lab report for the SPLP results for the samples noted in below correspondence. 
 
Thank you, 
Jessica 
 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:42 PM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
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That should work, updated for 3-day TAT due 03/28. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

 
 

From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:38 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Thanks, Yazmeen. Ideally, we’d prefer an expedited TAT. Is a 3 day TAT available? 
 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:21 PM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 
Jessica,  
 
SPLP has been activated per below instructions. I currently have these logged under 10 day TAT – let me know 
if you need this sooner.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     
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From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:52 PM 
To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com>; Yazmeen Gomez 
<Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report 
 

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (jessica@modern-ind.com). Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Great news! Can you please activate the following for SPLP: 
 
Soil 2 
P4822-04 
11/12/2024 
      -Beryllium 
      -Cadmium 
      -Lead 
 
Soil 3 
P4822-06 
11/12/2024 
-Cadmium 
 
Soil 4 
P4822-08 
11/12/2024 
-Cadmium 
-Lead 
 
Soil 5 & Soil 
6 
P4822-10 & 
P4822-12 
11/12/2024 

 

       -Beryllium 
      -Cadmium 
 
Thank you! 
Jessica 
 

From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:21 PM 
To: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com>; Yazmeen Gomez 
<Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: P4822 EDD report 
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Hi Jessica, 
there was no requirement to activate the samples, and we were not told by client.  
we are still with in holding time for metals but not for mercury. 
let me know which samples you would like us to activate .  
 
 
 

Mohammad Ahmed 
Laboratory Director 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 

Direct: 908-728-3151 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

 
 

From: Jessica Vreeland <jessica@modern‐ind.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:26 PM 
To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com <colin@filcoindustries.com>; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: RE: P4822 EDD report  
  

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (jessica@modern-ind.com). Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Mohammad, 
  
Hope all is well. Thanks for passing along the excel data report. 
  
Quick question- was SPLP run on the Metals MGW exceedances after these results? If so, can you kindly forward these 
results? If not, are the samples within hold time to run SPLP on the exceedances? 
  
Thank you, 
Jessica 
  

From: Jessica Vreeland  
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:00 PM 
To: mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com 
Cc: colin@filcoindustries.com; Nathan Kalenich <Nathan@modern‐ind.com> 
Subject: P4822 EDD report 
  
Hi Mohammad, 
  
It was nice speaking with you, thanks for taking my call. As discussed, we are in receipt of the attached lab report #P4822 
and would like to request the respective supporting excel spreadsheet. This will allow us to make a full submittal to the 
facilities for this soil. I have copied Colin at Filco on this email. If you can send this to us, that would be greatly 
appreciated. If not, perhaps to Mr. Patel, who will then have to pass it along to us. 
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Thanks, and have a great weekend, 
Jessica 
  
  
Jessica Vreeland 
Modern Material Supply & Disposal, Inc. 
 

 
PO Box 2105 
Red Bank, NJ 07701 
  
347.695.1200.phone 
201.725.7667.cell 
347.750.0860.fax 
jessica@modern‐ind.com 
www.modern‐ind.com 
  
MODERN HAS MOVED! PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW MAILING ADDRESS. 
  
This electronic message contains information from Modern Material Supply & Disposal, inc..  The contents 
may be privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only.  If you are 
not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited.  If you have received this e‐mail in error, please contact me at jessica@modern‐
ind.com. 
  


